EDMUND GG. BROWNJR, . MARK 8. GHILARDUCCI
GOVERNOR. DIRECTOR

Cal OES

QOVERHOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

August 1, 2018

Ms. Juliette Hayes, Mitigation Division Director
Federal Emergency Management Agency, Region IX
1111 Broadway Street, Suite 1200

Oakland, California 94607

Subject: City of Albany Local Hazard Mitigation Plan

Dear Ms. Hayes:

The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) is forwarding the Local
Hazard Mitigation Plan for the City of Albany for formal review. Enclosed are the plan and CD

containing the electronic documents.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 845-8187, or Karen McCready-Hoover,
Emergency Services Coordinator, Hazard Mitigation Planning Division, at (916) 845-8177.

Sincerely,

ADAM SUTKUS, Chief
Mitigation Planning Division

Enclosures

c: Claire Griffing, Sustainability Coordinator, City of Albany Community Development
Department
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